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CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DRAW REQUEST REVIEW
(Complete prior to submission of RFP to Grants Administration and attach to construction invoice)
	Grantee:
	
	Grant #:  
	

	Project:
	

	Contractor:  
	

	Current Approved Contract Amount, including change order(s):
	

	Invoice Reference #
	
	Total Invoice Amount
	$

	RFP #/Date
	
	CDBG $
	Other  $


Compare invoice items to contract and any change orders. 
1. Do line items, (size, quantities, etc.) and costs match contract and any
change orders?








yes    no 
2. Does the invoice add items or quantities to the contract?  


yes    no 
3. Does the invoice delete items included in the contract?  



yes    no 
If there are differences, additions or deletions to the contract, contact the project engineer for an explanation.  A change order may be required. 

Could the change(s) affect the scope or beneficiaries of the project?

yes    no
If yes, a project amendment may be required. 


4. Does the invoice include any non-CDBG items?  



yes    no 
If yes, were costs separated from the CDBG costs on the invoice? 

yes    no 
5. Does the sum of this invoice plus previous invoice exceed  the current
contract amount?








yes    no 
If yes, a change order must be prepared & submitted to GA for review.


6. Is the contract within the approved construction period?



yes    no 
If no, a change order extending the construction period should be 
obtained.  If the grant period will be exceeded, a grant period extension
must be submitted.
7. Is retainage included on the invoice and is amount consistent with the 

percentage stipulated  in the contract?  








yes    no 
Comments:




























Reviewed by:







   Date:



Contact Grants Administration with any problems or concerns prior to submission of RFP.
